
 

 

 

 

 
1 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY, 11 JUNE 2014 AT 2.00 PM 
 

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR,  THE GUILDHALL 
 
Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 0239283 4060 
Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk 
 

 
Planning Committee Members: 
 
Councillors Aiden Gray (Chair), Frank Jonas (Vice-Chair), Ken Ellcome, David Fuller, Galloway, 
Hastings, Lee Mason, Les Stevens, Sandra Stockdale and Gerald Vernon-Jackson 
 
Standing Deputies 
 
Councillors Denny, Margaret Foster, Lee Hunt, Hugh Mason, Robert New and Darren Sanders 
 

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.) 
 
Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk 
 
Representations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going 
to be taken.  The request needs to be made in writing to the relevant officer by 12 noon of the 
working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the representation (eg. for or 
against the recommendations).  Email requests are accepted.  Contact: Julie Watson 023 9283 
4826 or planning.reps@portsmouthcc.gov.uk  
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 1  Apologies  
 

 2  Declaration of Members' Interests  
 

 3  Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee - 23 April 2014 (Pages 
1 - 8) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
2 

 

  The minutes of the Planning Committee held on 23 April 2014 are attached. 
 
RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the Planning Committee meeting 
held on 23 April 2014 be agreed as a correct record and signed by the 
chair. 

 4  Updates provided by the City Development Manager on previous 
planning applications.  
 

 5  Planning appeal decision relating to Kingsway House, 130 - 136 Elm 
Grove, Southsea (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

  Purpose. 
To advise the committee of the outcome of the appeal which was allowed. 
 
RECOMMENDED that the report be noted. 

 6  Planning appeal decisions relating to land at the rear of Portland Hotel, 
Tonbridge Street, Southsea (Pages 11 - 14) 
 

  Purpose. 
To advise the committee of the outcome of the appeals which were allowed. 
 
RECOMMENDED that the report be noted. 
 

 7  Planning appeal decision relating to 151 Fawcett Road & 3 Heyward 
Road, Southsea (Pages 15 - 18) 
 

  Purpose. 
To advise the committee of the outcome of the appeal which was dismissed. 
 
RECOMMENDED that the report be noted. 
 
 
Planning applications 
 
 

 8  14/00411/FUL - 34 Taswell Road Southsea (Pages 19 - 94) 
 

  Retrospective planning application for use as a house in multiple occupation 
(sui generis) for up to 8 persons. 
 

 9  14/00449/FUL - Owens 81-83 Palmerston Road Southsea  
 

  Installation of new windows to front elevation (resubmission of 13/00600/FUL) 



 
3 

 

 10  14/00480/FUL - 22 Inglis Road Southsea  
 

  Construction of 2 semi-detached dwelling houses after demolition of existing 
building (amended scheme 14/00136/FUL). 

 11  14/00233/FUL - 79 Manners Road Southsea  
 

  Change of use from house in multiple occupation (class C4) to house in 
multiple occupation (sui generis) to include construction of dormer window to 
rear roof slope and roof lights to front roof slope. 
 

 12  13/00993/OUT - Trafalgar Wharf Hamilton Road Portsmouth  
 

  Outline application for mixed use development comprising up to 163 dwellings 
in 2, 3 and 4 storey buildings and one 10 storey building with associated 
landscaping areas and parking; a flood defence barrier; and construction of up 
to 18094m2 of floor space in buildings for use class B1, B2 and/or B8 
purposes, following the demolition of existing buildings with accesses from 
Hamilton Road (principle of access to be considered) (resubmission of 
12/00998/OUT). 
 
 

 13  13/01369/FUL - Land Adjacent Kendalls Wharf Eastern Road Portsmouth  
 

  Change of use of vacant land to form a freight transport depot and parking 
area (sui generis use), siting of 2 single storey modular buildings and 
installation of 15 no 5m high lighting columns. 
 

 14  14/00467/FUL - The Hard Interchange Portsmouth  
 

  Reconfiguration of 'The Hard' transport interchange to include the construction 
of new terminal building and shelter following demolition of existing terminal 
building and concessions, altered access and site layout, relocation and 
alterations to railway station entrance and associated landscaping. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 
 

 
1 

 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING of the Planning Committee held on Wednesday, 23 
April 2014 at 2.00 pm in The Executive Meeting Room - Third Floor, The Guildhall 
 
These minutes should be read in conjunction with the agenda and associated papers 
for the meeting.  
 

Present 
 

 Councillors  David Fuller (Chair) 
Darron Phillips 
Jacqui Hancock 
Sandra Stockdale 
Ken Ellcome 
Frank Jonas 
Ken Ferrett 
Hugh Mason 
 

Also in attendance 
Councillor Peter Eddis 

 
Welcome 
 
The chair welcomed members of the public and members to the meeting.  
 
Guildhall, Fire Procedure 
 
The chair, Councillor Fuller, explained to all present at the meeting the fire 
procedures including where to assemble and how to evacuate the building in case of 
a fire. 
 

45. Declaration of Members' Interests (AI 1) 
 
Councillor Ellcome declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 10 as he had 
taken up the invitation from the applicant to inspect the property.  However he had 
not made any comments on the application and remained open minded. 
 
Councillor Mason declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 8 as he lives in 
the vicinity of Inglis Road, Southsea.   
 

46. Apologies (AI 2) 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Les Stevens, Lee Mason, 
Margaret Foster and John Ferrett.  Councillor Hugh Mason was in attendance for 
Councillor Foster and Councillor Ken Ferrett was in attendance for Councillor John 
Ferrett.   
 

47. Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee - 26 March 2014 (AI 3) 
 

(TAKE IN MINUTES) 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 
2 

 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 
26 March 2014 were agreed and should be signed by the chair as a correct 
record.   
 

48. Updates Provided by the City Development Manager on previous planning 
applications. (AI 4) 
 
There were no updates.   
 

49. Planning appeal decision relating to 107 Havant Road, Drayton (AI 5) 
 

(TAKE IN REPORT BY THE CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER) 
 

Councillor Ellcome wished to formally register his disappointment with the Planning 
Inspector's decision as he felt allowing this development would set a precedent for 
other similar developments.   
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted.   
 

50. Planning appeal decision relating to 93 Havant Road, Drayton (AI 6) 
 

(TAKE IN REPORT BY THE CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER) 
 

RESOLVED that the report be noted.   
 

51. 156,158 and land to rear of 154-172 Southampton Road  Portsmouth (AI 7) 
 

(TAKE IN REPORT BY THE CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER) 
 

 
RESOLVED: 
That point 1 of the resolution to grant outline permission (minute 147 of 
Planning Committee minutes of 4 December 2013)  is amended as follows;-  
 
Delegated authority be granted to the City Development Manager to complete a 
Section 106 Agreement that secures:  
1) The provision of three units of Affordable accommodation [plot nos, 24, 25 
and 26] ready for occupation by no later than the completion of fifteen open 
market dwellings.  
2) The review of the viability assessment at 18 months from the date of the 
outline permission if no fewer than 10 houses have reached shell and core 
stage  
3) In the event of further appraisal being required and demonstrating that there 
is an improvement in viability, in that some increase in Residual Land Value 
above that set out in the appraisal of the original provision of affordable 
accommodation proposed in the planning application is shown to have 
occurred in the period between the original appraisal and the development 
period to the shell and core stage, then a financial contribution to the 
provision of affordable housing reflecting the value of such an improvement 
shall be required  

Page 2



 
3 

 

4) The payment of a project management fee of £1000.  
5) A Skills and Employment Training Plan. 

 
52. 14/00136/FUL - 22 Inglis Road Southsea PO5 1PB (AI 8) 

 
(TAKE IN REPORT BY THE CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER) 

 
The City Development Manager reported in the supplementary matters list that a 
written deputation had been received by an objector who was unable to attend the 
meeting and this was attached as an appendix to the list. 
 
A deputation was heard from Mrs Candy, objecting to the application, who included 
the following points in her representations:  

 Her property has a small courtyard garden and backs onto the site; 

 Moved into her property 26 years ago and the Gospel Hall was a major factor 
in their decision to purchase the property; 

 Her property is not currently overlooked and the new development would 
mean they would be directly overlooked causing loss of privacy; 

 Loss of light;  

 Disagree that losing the hall would cause no significant impact to the area;   

 The distance between the proposed development and her property would be 
18.5 metres according to the scale on the plans, which contravenes the rule 
that the distance should be a minimum of 21 metres;    

 The development would have a huge negative impact on the surrounding 
homes.   
 

A deputation was also heard from Ms Barnard-Oetjen, objecting to the application, 
who included the following points in her representations: 

 The Gospel Hall is a local landmark and gives character to the area; 

 It would be shameful to demolish the building; 

 Existing building improves and enhances the area and fits remit of a 
Conservation Area.   
 

A deputation was also heard from Mr Lympany, objecting to the application, who 
included the following points in his representations: 

 To demolish the Gospel Hall goes against what is morally right; 

 The proposal to build two semi-detached houses in its place does not 
conserve or enhance the Conservation Area.   
 

A deputation was heard from Mr McDermott, the Applicants Agent, who included the 
following points in his representations;  

 Members need to balance the existing use against the proposed use; 

 With regard to concerns on the lack of light, he had negotiated an amendment 
with his client and reduced the bulk of the first floor; 

 The design of the dwellings works with the character of the area but gives a 
contemporary spin; 

 The Gospel Hall is surplus to requirements and satisfied its loss is 
appropriate; 

 3 bedroom houses are desperately needed in the city; 

Page 3



 
4 

 

 The proposed works would be controlled by a variety of schemes and 
conditions could be placed on this if the council was minded to do so; 

 The impact of the building works would not be significant. 
 

A deputation was also heard from ward Councillor Peter Eddis who included the 
following points in his representations: 

 There is not currently a parking issue during the day in Inglis Road, but there 
is a parking issue in the evenings and overnight.  The increase of two 
dwellings would therefore add to the parking problems in the evening;   

 Anything new in the Conservation Area should enhance the area and the 
proposed dwellings are very bland; 

 The proposed dwellings do not fit in with the other houses around it and have 
no character; 

 Why not convert the existing building rather than demolish it? 
 
 
Members' questions 
Members sought clarification on the use class of the building and whether there 
was a precedent on the minimum distance between properties.  Clarification was 
also sought on whether the proposed roofs were hipped or non-hipped as the 
plans were contradictory to advice given.  Members sought clarification on the 
use of the buildings surrounding the site on the plans and on the materials that 
were proposed for the dwellings to ensure that they would fit in with the existing 
buildings. 
 
Members' comments 
Members commented that it would be a great loss if a further community building 
was lost in this area.  Members felt that the proposed dwellings were of 
inadequate design and did not meet the necessary standards for a Conservation 
Area.  This would therefore conflict with Policy PCS23.  It was felt that the 
application would be more appropriate if the design was more similar to the 
adjoining properties.   
 
RESOLVED that the application be refused for the following reasons:   
 

 The proposed design neither preserves nor enhances the character and 
appearance of the Conservation Area.    

 The proposal is bland and inappropriate. 
 No SPA mitigation. 
 
 

53. 14/00177/HOU - 44A Craneswater Park Southsea Hampshire PO4 0NU (AI 9) 
 

(TAKE IN REPORT BY THE CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER) 
 

The City Development Manager reported in the supplementary matters list that a 
written deputation objecting to the application had been received from ward 
Councillor Winnington on the grounds that;  
(a) It is still out of scale with properties in the local area, 
(b) It will change the rooflines in the area, 
(c) Precedent, and 

Page 4



 
5 

 

(d) Craneswater Mews would be completely overlooked. 
 

The previous application was refused permission on the grounds that the occupiers 
of Craneswater Mews would be overlooked.  The proposed alterations have 
addressed this issue by the inclusion of obscure glazing and provision of en-suite 
bathrooms at the rear. 
 
A deputation was heard from Mr Greener, objecting to the application, who included 
the following points in his representations: 

 He lives in Craneswater Mews which is directly next to the site; 

 The 8 houses in Craneswater Mews have a shared garden which would be 
overlooked;   

 Distance of 7m from his bedroom to the proposed dormer; 

 The change to the application of having obscured glass is such a minor 
change; 

 Concerns that if approved this will set a precedent for the other houses in 
Craneswater Park; 

 The application was refused previously due to the properties being overlooked 
and the same issue still applies; 

 Skylights would suffice rather than dormer windows. 
 

Members' questions 
Members sought clarification on the previous reasons for refusal of this application 
and whether the use of level four obscure glass removes the effect of overlooking 
from the proposal.   
 
Members' comments 
Members felt that the applicant had listened to the concerns raised previously and 
had remodelled the internal layout so that the rooms in the dormers were now 
bathrooms with obscured glazing.  This would remove the concerns of overlooking 
and members noted that the planning conditions stated that these windows must be 
obscured glass for perpetuity, and this was enforceable.   
 
RESOLVED that conditional permission be granted subject to the conditions 
outlined in the City Development Manager's report. 
 

54. 14/00108/HOU - 14 And 32 Park House Clarence Parade Southsea PO5 3RJ (AI 
10) 
 

(TAKE IN REPORT BY THE CITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER) 
 

The City Development Manager reported in the supplementary matters list that in 
addition to those previously reported (9), 22 further letters of support have been 
received from local residents and St Jude Ward Member Councillor Peter Eddis. 
These representations can be summarised as follows: (a) The proposal would 
enhance the appearance of the property and make a positive contribution to the 
street scene; (b) Proposal represents a sympathetic addition improving alignment 
with the windows below; (c) The proposal would not affect the character and 
appearance of the conservation area; and (d) The proposal would result in improved 
internal living conditions for residents.   
 

Page 5



 
6 

 

Two additional letters of support had also been received from local residents which 
were circulated to the committee.   
 
A deputation was heard from Mr McDermott, the Applicants Agent.  He circulated to 
members' additional photographs and plans of the proposed roof alterations.  He 
included the following points in his representations: 

 Recognition that the existing roof form is unsatisfactory; 

 Existing dormers unattractive; 

 Efforts have been made to address the planning inspectors concerns on the 
previous application for external alterations; 

 Would enhance and improve the street scene; 

 The proposal will align the majority of dormers to the windows below.  The 
window that would remain unaligned is a fire escape, however they will seek 
to  make improvements to this; 

 The proposal attempts to restore the ridgeline; 

 It was proposed to change the white UPC windows to windows that would 
blend better with the roof.   
 

A deputation was heard from ward Councillor Peter Eddis who included the following 
points in his representations: 

 Existing dormers unsympathetic. 

 The proposal would improve the window alignments, give increased head 
room height, however noted this would increase the bulk of the roof.   

 In support of the proposal and it will enhance the area, however noted that the 
scheme is not perfect and there were areas where alignment was not 
possible due to the fire escape staircases; 

 
Members' questions 
Members sought clarification on the amount the proposed roof would be raised by 
and the impact of this on the street scene.  Clarification was also sought on the 
inspector's previous reasons for dismissing the appeal.   
 
Members' comments  
Members commented that there had been no objections to the proposal and noted 
that a redevelopment of the whole roof was unachievable.  Members agreed that 
although the proposal was not perfect, it was an improvement to the current roof.  
Members felt that if permission was granted a condition should be included so that 
material of the windows is changed to be more in keeping with the roof to make this 
less prominent.   
 
 
RESOLVED that the application be approved for the following reasons: 
The proposal would improve the appearance of Park House and the wider street 
scene, appearing less conspicuous than the existing dormer windows, improving 
cohesiveness and alignment with the windows below. Furthermore the proposal 
would enhance the character and appearance of the 'Owen's Southsea' 
Conservation Area. 
 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 3.40 pm. 

Page 6



 
7 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

Signed by the Chair of the meeting 
Councillor David Fuller 

 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
Agenda item:  

 
Decision maker: 
 

 
Planning Committee 

Subject: 
 

Planning appeal decision relating to Kingsway House, 130 - 136 
Elm Grove, Southsea 
 

Report by: Claire Upton-Brown, City Development Manager 
 
Ward affected: 
 

 
St Jude 

Key decision (over £250k):  
 

 
 

1. Purpose of report  
 
 To advise the Committee of the outcome of the appeal, which was allowed.  
 
 

2. Recommendations 
 
 That the report is noted.  
 
 

3. Background 
 

A planning application was considered by the Planning Committee at its 
meeting on 8th January 2014. The application, for the conversion of the former 
offices and health drop-in centre to form a halls of residence within Class C1 
comprising 53 study bedrooms arranged as 13 cluster flats with associated 
alterations, was recommended by Officers for conditional permission. This 
recommendation was overturned and planning permission was refused with the 
reason for refusal relating to the over-intensive nature of the conversion giving 
rise to an unacceptable level of noise and disturbance harmful to the residential 
amenities of the occupiers of neighbouring residential properties. 
 
The Inspector took the view that "the activity, noise and disturbance that would 
be a consequence of the proposed student residential accommodation, would 
be unlikely to exceed the combined activity, noise and disturbance generated by 
the previous permitted use". In coming to this view the Inspector noted that "the 
impact of any noise and disturbance would be significantly reduced by ambient 
noise levels in the locality, which is a busy shopping street within a District 
Centre, with a mix of retail uses and a public house next door" and that "traffic 
noise from Elm Grove is audible".  
 
The Inspector concluded "that the appeal proposal would not materially affect 
the living conditions of nearby residents with regard to noise and disturbance". 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

The appeal was allowed and planning permission granted. 
 
An associated application for an award of cost against the Council on the 
grounds of failure to provide evidence to support the reasons for refusal was 
dismissed. 
 

 
4. Reasons for recommendations 
 
 For information to the Planning Committee 
 
 
5. Equality impact assessment (EIA) 
 
 None. 
 
 
6. Legal Services’ comments 
 
 The report is for information only.  
 
 
7. Head of finance’s comments 
 
 The report is for information only. 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 
Appendices: 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

Planning application file 13/01179/FUL Planning Services 

Inspector’s decision notice APP/Z1775/A/14/2212334 Planning Services 

 

Page 10



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
Agenda item:  

 
Decision maker: 
 

 
Planning Committee 

Subject: 
 

Planning appeal decisions relating to land at the rear of Portland 
Hotel, Tonbridge Street, Southsea 
 

Report by: Claire Upton-Brown, City Development Manager 
 
Ward affected: 
 

 
St Jude 

Key decision (over £250k):  
 

 
 

1. Purpose of report  
 
 To advise the Committee of the outcome of the appeals, which were allowed.  
 
 

2. Recommendations 
 
 That the report is noted.  
 
 

3. Background 
 

A planning application was considered by the Planning Committee at its 
meeting on 11th September for the construction of a four-storey building 
comprising a coffee shop (within Class A3) to the ground floor and six flats 
above. A further planning application was considered by the Planning 
Committee at its meeting on 4th December 2013 for the construction of a four-
storey building comprising a healthcare clinic (within Class D1) to the ground 
floor and six flats over. These applications were both recommended for refusal 
by officers with the reasons for refusal relating firstly to the inappropriate design 
of the proposals in the context of the sites location within the Owen’s Southsea 
Conservation and proximity to adjoining listed buildings and secondly to the 
effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of Portland Terrace with 
particular regard to outlook and enclosure. The recommendations in both 
applications were agreed by the Committee 
 
The Inspector took the view that "Tonbridge Street is at a point of transition 
between two contrasting styles of architecture" and that "as the buildings turn 
their backs on the road there is little sense of place". Furthermore he opined 
that "because it is undeveloped the appeal site makes a negative contribution to 
the qualities of the Conservation Area and the townscape at the entrance into 
Tonbridge Street from Kent Road is weak". The Inspector noted that "the 
prevailing urban grain is of buildings close to one another facing onto streets" 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

and that "the proposals would therefore be entirely consistent with the existing 
pattern and layout of development". The Inspector considered that "Tonbridge 
Street is not typical but the introduction of an additional built presence would be 
positive and would strengthen the identity of the Conservation Area" and that 
"by reason of their proximity to existing buildings and their design, the proposals 
would be sufficiently connected with their surroundings to avoid an isolated or 
alien appearance". In regard to the scale of the proposals, the Inspector noted 
that while they would be four–storeys high they would be lower than their most 
immediate and also be subservient in scale. The Inspector also considered that 
"structures of this magnitude would also hold their own against their taller 
neighbours and would not be ‘lost’ visually" and that "there would be space 
around the proposed developments on all sides so that they would not appear 
cramped". Turning to design the Inspector took the view that the proposals 
would "by utilising ingredients from nearby buildings the proposals would 
harmonise with their surroundings" and "reflect the identity of the surroundings 
and respond to local history and character thereby reinforcing local 
distinctiveness". 
 
In his conclusion on the impact of the proposals on the Owens Southsea 
Conservation area the Inspector took the view that "this is a site that in many 
ways is ‘crying out’ for redevelopment" and that by "consolidating the type of 
development most associated with the Conservation Area the proposals would 
bring about an improvement to this heritage asset" and that "the character and 
appearance of the Owen’s Southsea Conservation Area would be enhanced". 
The Inspector also concluded that "the setting of adjoining listed buildings would 
not be adversely affected but would be preserved". 
 
Turning to the matter of impact on residential amenity the Inspector recognised 
that the rear elevation of Portland Terrace contains a series of windows to 
habitable rooms including some at semi-basement level and that the existing 
outlook from these windows would change. The Inspector noted that "whilst the 
proposed building would be near to this fenestration they would not be in such 
proximity that those inside would be entirely enclosed" and was "satisfied that 
the proposals would not be so overpowering that permission should be withheld 
for this reason". 
 
The Inspector concluded that "the proposals would not harm the living 
conditions of the occupiers of Portland Terrace" and reached similar findings in 
relation to occupiers of Portland Court. 
 
The appeals were allowed and planning permission granted for both schemes. 
 

 
4. Reasons for recommendations 
 
 For information to the Planning Committee 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

5. Equality impact assessment (EIA) 
 
 None. 
 
 
6. Legal Services’ comments 
 
 The report is for information only.  
 
 
7. Head of finance’s comments 
 
 The report is for information only. 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 
Appendices: 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

Planning application files 13/00409/FUL & 13/01123/FUL Planning Services 

Inspector’s decision notices APP/Z1775/A/13/2207845 & 
APP/Z1775/A/14/2212705 

Planning Services 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
Agenda item:  

 
Decision maker: 
 

 
Planning Committee 

Subject: 
 

Planning appeal decision relating to 151 Fawcett Road & 3 
Heyward Road, Southsea 
 

Report by: Claire Upton-Brown, City Development Manager 
 
Ward affected: 
 

 
Central Southsea 

Key decision (over £250k):  
 

 
 

1. Purpose of report  
 
 To advise the Committee of the outcome of the appeal, which was dismissed.  
 
 

2. Recommendations 
 
 That the report is noted.  
 
 

3. Background 
 

A planning application was considered by the Planning Committee at its 
meeting on 17th July 2013. The application, for the construction of a part 3/4 
storey building to form a student halls of residence (within Class C1) comprising 
41 study/bedrooms and a doctors surgery and pharmacy to the ground floor and 
part of the basement, was recommended by Officers for conditional permission. 
This recommendation was overturned and planning permission was refused 
with the reasons for refusal relating to the inappropriate scale and appearance 
of the proposal being out of character with the area and that the proposal 
making inadequate provision for the parking of cars and cycles. 
 
The Inspector noted that the "site occupies a relatively prominent location at the 
junction of Fawcett Road and Heyward Road and is in an area where the 
predominant residential character comprises mainly two storey terraced 
properties. Fawcett Road does include larger buildings and Heyward Road is 
dominated by the Grade II Listed Church of the Holy Spirit". The Inspector took 
the view that the proposal "would provide a feature corner building and its 
overall height would relate well to surrounding properties" and "by setting back 
the top floor and stepping down the ends next to adjacent houses and flats, the 
proposal would respect the scale of its surroundings". The Inspector concluded 
on the matter of scale and design that the proposal "would relate well to 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

neighbouring properties and would complement the prevailing development in 
the area". 
 
When considering the issue of car parking the Inspector noted the accessibility 
of the site to public transport and the existing restrictions on on-street parking in 
the vicinity of the site. The Inspector also commented that "the area seems 
popular with students and I understand from the evidence that students are 
discouraged from bringing cars into the City but continue to do so despite 
University policy and good transport links" and noted that "the implementation of 
MB Zone in roads to the north of the site in November 2011 has resulted in the 
displacement of unrestricted parking into adjacent streets including Heyward 
Road". The Inspector recognised the specialist form of residential 
accommodation proposed and opined that "if the accommodation was restricted 
to students only I consider this would be likely to minimise the parking impact 
of the development as far as practicable" and that "without such a restriction a 
more balanced relationship of accommodation to the provision of on-site 
parking would be expected to meet the transport needs of future occupants". In 
light of this the Inspector took the view that the "delivery of the restriction to 
students only and a car-free development is crucial to the scheme". The 
appellant included a legal agreement as part of their submissions that sought to 
restrict the occupation of the building by way of a planning obligation, to 
students on a recognised full-time course of study. This legal agreement was 
not completed by all of the owners of the land and as such would be 
unenforceable. As such the Inspector considered it should be given "little or no 
weight". On the issue of car parking the Inspector concluded that in the absence 
of a "deliverable restriction to use the appeal property as student 
accommodation the proposed development makes insufficient provision for 
parking of vehicles". 
 
The Inspector considered that the provision of cycle storage at the rate of one 
space per room is acceptable. 
 
The appeal was dismissed. 
 

 
4. Reasons for recommendations 
 
 For information to the Planning Committee 
 
 
5. Equality impact assessment (EIA) 
 
 None. 
 
 
6. Legal Services’ comments 
 
 The report is for information only.  
 

Page 16



 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

7. Head of finance’s comments 
 
 The report is for information only. 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 
Appendices: 
 
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

Planning application file 13/00518/FUL Planning Services 

Inspector’s decision notice APP/Z1775/A/14/2204266 Planning Services 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Page 19

Agenda Item 8



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



APPENDIX A 

PROPOSED DEVELOMENT BY MAGMA GLOBAL  

 

Location Plan 

 

Block Plan 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee - 23 April 2014
	5 Planning appeal decision relating to Kingsway House, 130 - 136 Elm Grove, Southsea
	6 Planning appeal decisions relating to land at the rear of Portland Hotel, Tonbridge Street, Southsea
	7 Planning appeal decision relating to 151 Fawcett Road & 3 Heyward Road, Southsea
	8 14/00411/FUL - 34 Taswell Road Southsea
	Appendix A


